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MIMAROPA Region
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
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DIVISION MEMORANDUM

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisor, SGOD/Officer — In — Charge, CID
Public Schools District Supervisors
Heads of Concerned Public Elementary and Secondary Schools
All Others Concegned

FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD
OIC, Schools Division Superintendent N

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO THE UNUMBERED MEMORANDUM DATED AUGUST
10, 2023 TITLED 2023 BRIGADA ESKWELA

DATE: 14 August 2023

Please be informed of the additional paragraphs for the issued Unnumbered
Memorandum titled “2023 Brigada Eskwela” to wit:

1, Teaching personnel are entitled to earn Service Credits for the services they will
render during the conduct of their respective Brigada Eskwela activities and
Compensatory Time Off for the SDO personnel who will be monitoring the said
undertaking on Saturday, August 19, 2023 pursuant to DepEd Order 21, s. 2023.

2. The SDO personnel shall, likewise, be entitled to request for reimbursement of
transportation expenses that will be incurred during monitoring activities subject to
the usual accounting and auditing rules.

3. Immediate and wide dissemination of the contents of this Memorandum is
desired.
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